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S1 CE NCIS Special Agent)
From: . &»mackhancn
Sent: 'ednesday, Octnher 25, 2006 9:23 PM
To: BJEXLIFE@NC#S NAVY.MIL
Subject: 62984802LU doc - VVAHMED, ISMAIL NA-AWCN

539337 14:22 20061025 IN:SSDEMAIL #12361 OUT:MEBJEXLIFE #17771

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION (ACTION) 250CT06
DEATH (II) CONTROL: 24SEP06-MEIZ-0058-7HMA

V/RHMED, ISMAIL NA-AMA/CIV
M/W/ENIZ/N//01JUL70/HADITHA, IRAQ

A/RHMED, ISMAIL NEAMA//

A/AL JUGHAYFI, HASHUM HUMOUDI HUHAIDI//

A/JABER, HMOOD MIHEDEY//

COMMAND/ 2ND BATTALION, 3RDMARINES/13120 .

maDE at/0023/waskinGton oc[BYENBIACINTN seeciar acent

REFERENCE (S) )

(A) NCISRA Irag ROI {0pen)/248ep@6

(B} NCIS-1, Chapter 45-7, Director's Special Interest (DSI) and
Special Interest (SI) Investigations

NARRATIVE

1. Subsequent to the submission of Reference {A}, this case has been desiqnated "Special
Interest” (SI) by NCISHQ.

ACTION
MEIZ: As per guidelines provided in Reference (B), reporting
requirements are increased in frequency as significant

information is develope ontact is to be made with
the SI desk officer, SA for status updates.
DISTROBUTION
NCISHQ (SI): 0023B

ACTION: MEIZ
INFO: MEBJ
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. 543287 09:50 20061031 IN:SSDEMAIL #13588 OUT:23EXLIFE #11210

U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION (ACTION) . 020CTO6
DEATH (II) CONTROL: 24SEP06-MEIZ-0058-7HMA

V/AHMED, ISMAIL NA-AMA/CIV
M/W/FNIZ/N//01JUL70/HADITHA, IRAQ

A/AHMED, ISMAIL NEAMA//

A/AL JUGHAYFI, HASHUM HUMOUDI HUMAIDI//

A/JABER, HMOOD MIHEDEY//

COMMAND/2ND BATTALION, 3RDMARINES/13120

MADE AT/0023 /WASHINGTON D_ SPECIAL AGENT

REFERENCE o
(A) NCISRA Iraq ROI (Open)/24Sep0§

EXHIBIT
{1) IA: Results of Autopay/01OCT06...{(Copy MEIZ Only)

NARRATIVE

1. Pursuant to lead tasking set forth in Reference (A)

Reporting Agent attended the autopsy of V/Ahmed on 010CT06. A death
certificate and photographic coverage of the autopsy were acquired;
Exhibit (1) pertains.

2. Lead tasking is pending receipt of Final Autopsy Report.

DISTRIBUTION
NCISHQ: 0023
INFO: MEBJ/MEIZ (M)
WARNING
[HI5 DOCUNMENT 5 THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVIC
Page 1 - V2 LNN CONTENYS MAY BE DISCLOSED OMLY TO PERBONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRY ACCESS

HERETO. CONTENTS MAY NOT S DISCLOSED TO THE PARTY(S) CONCERNED WITHOUT SPECIIC
AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVVESTIGATIVE SERVICE,
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539337 14:22 20061025 IN:SSDEMAIL #12361 OUT:23EXLIFE #10357

U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION (ACTION) 250CTO6
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

MADE AT/0023/WASHINGTON nc_ SPECIAL AGENT

REFERENCE (S}

(A) NCISRA Irag ROI (Open)/24Sep06

(B) NCIS-1, Chapter 45-7, Director's Special Interest (DSI) and
Special Intereat (S8I) Investigations

NARRATIVE
1. Subsequent to the submission of Reference (A), this case has been
designated "Special Interest" (SI) by NCISHQ.

ACTION :
MEIZ: As per guidelines provided in Reference (B), reporting
requirements are increased in frequency as significant

information is developed. Weekly contact is to be made with
the SI desk officer, SA or status updates.

DISTROBUTION
NCISHQ (SI1): 0023B
ACTION: MEIZ
INFO: MEBJ
WARNING
Dk AN AT N PR - IHE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERYK

Page 1 ‘ V2 LNY CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO PERSONS WHOEE OFFICIAL REQURE

HERETO. CONTENTE MAY NOT BE DMCLOBED TO THE PARTY(S) CONCERNED WITHOUT SPECIFIC

FROM THE NAVAL NYVESTIG
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NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Pégeg Qq — g‘h \Q)b>

withheld entirely at this location. One or more of the following explain this
decision: ,

Deleted under exemption(s)

/ Documents originated with other government agency(ies).
Referred to them for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain informatioh furnished by other government
agency(ies). We will advise you of releasability of information
following consultation with agency(ies).

Comments: \ O

OFFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL
ATTN: FOIA —
UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS FORCES

CENTRAL COMMAND
7115 S. BOUNDARY BLVD., BLDG 535 T
MACDILL AFB, FL 33621-5101

Deleted pages(s)
No duplication fee for this page
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